Public Document Pack

Democratic Services EPSOM

BOROUGH COUNCIL

HEALTH LIAISON PANEL

Tuesday 1 July 2025 at 7.00 pm

Place: Council Chamber - Epsom Town Hall

The members listed below are summoned to attend the Health Liaison Panel meeting, on the
day and at the time and place stated, to consider the business set out in this agenda.

Councillor Christine Cleveland (Chair) Councillor Bernice Froud
Councillor Alex Coley Councillor Bernie Muir
Councillor Liz Frost Councillor Kim Spickett

Yours sincerely

S

Chief Executive

For further information, please contact democraticservices@epsom-ewell.gov.uk or tel:
01372 732000

EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE

No emergency drill is planned to take place during the meeting. If the fire alarm sounds
continuously, or if you are instructed to do so, you must leave the building by the
nearest available exit. You will be directed to the nearest exit by council staff. It is vital
that you follow their instructions.

e You should proceed calmly; do not run and do not use the lifts;
e Do not stop to collect personal belongings;

e Once you are outside, please do not wait immediately next to the building, but
move to the assembly point at Dullshot Green and await further instructions; and

¢ Do not re-enter the building until told that it is safe to do so.




Public information

This meeting will be held at the Town Hall, Epsom. A limited humber of seats will be available on a first-
come first-served basis in the public gallery at the Town Hall. If you wish to observe the meeting from the
public gallery, please arrive at the Town Hall reception before the start of the meeting. A member of staff
will show you to the seating area. For further information please contact Democratic Services, email:
democraticservices@epsom-ewell.gov.uk, telephone: 01372 732000.

Information about the terms of reference and membership of this Committee are available on the Council's
website. The website also provides copies of agendas, reports and minutes.

Agendas, reports and minutes for this Committee are also available on the free Modern.Gov app for iPad,
Android and Windows devices. For further information on how to access information regarding this
Committee, please email us at Democraticservices@epsom-ewell.qov.uk.

Exclusion of the Press and the Public

There are no matters scheduled to be discussed at this meeting that would appear to disclose confidential
or exempt information under the provisions Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 (as
amended). Should any such matters arise during the course of discussion of the below items or should the
Chair agree to discuss any other such matters on the grounds of urgency, the Committee may wish to
resolve to exclude the press and public by virtue of the private nature of the business to be transacted.

Questions and statements from the Public

Questions and statements from the public are not permitted at meetings of this Committee. Annex 4.2 of
the Epsom & Ewell Borough Council Operating Framework sets out which Committees are able to receive
public questions and statements, and the procedure for doing so.

Filming and recording of meetings

The Council allows filming, recording and photography at its public meetings. By entering the Council
Chamber and using the public gallery, you are consenting to being filmed and to the possible use of those
images and sound recordings.

Members of the Press who wish to film, record or photograph a public meeting should contact the
Council’'s Communications team prior to the meeting by email at: communications@epsom-ewell.gov.uk

Filming or recording must be overt and persons filming should not move around the room whilst filming nor
should they obstruct proceedings or the public from viewing the meeting. The use of flash photography,
additional lighting or any non-handheld devices, including tripods, will not be allowed.


mailto:democraticservices@epsom-ewell.gov.uk
https://democracy.epsom-ewell.gov.uk/mgListCommittees.aspx?bcr=1
https://democracy.epsom-ewell.gov.uk/mgListCommittees.aspx?bcr=1
mailto:Democraticservices@epsom-ewell.gov.uk
https://www.epsom-ewell.gov.uk/sites/default/files/documents/council/about-council/governance/Annex%204-2%20-%20Protocol%20Members%20of%20Public%20Speaking%20.pdf
mailto:communications@epsom-ewell.gov.uk

AGENDA

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

To receive declarations of any Disclosable Pecuniary Interests or other
registrable or non-registrable interests from Members in respect of any item to
be considered at the meeting.

MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING (Pages 5 - 8)

The Panel is asked to confirm as a true record the Minutes of the Meeting of the
Panel held on 4 March 2025 (attached) and to authorise the Chair to sign them.

NHS PHARMACY PRESENTATION - PHARMACY FIRST SERVICE

The Panel shall receive a presentation from a representative from NHS
Pharmacy on the Pharmacy First service.

Invited Speaker — Sharn Dev (NHS Pharmacy)

LOVE ME LOVE MY MIND PRESENTATION

The Panel shall receive a presentation from a representative from Love Me
Love My Mind on the Love Me Love My Mind organisation, including how they
provide support for residents in our borough.

Invited Speaker — Allen Price (Love Me Love My Mind)

HOSPITAL PAPER - NEW ONLINE PATIENT SYSTEM (Pages 9 - 10)

The Panel shall receive an information paper from Epsom & St Helier Hospital
Group regarding the new online patient system.



This page is intentionally left blank



Public Document Pack
Agenda Item 2

1

Minutes of the Meeting of the HEALTH LIAISON PANEL held at the Council

Chamber, Epsom Town Hall on 4 March 2025

PRESENT -

Councillor Christine Cleveland (Chair); Councillor Liz Frost, Councillor Bernice Froud,
Councillor Bernie Muir, Councillor Kim Spickett and Councillor Darren Talbot.

In_Attendance: Councillor Paula Keay (Mole Valley District Council) (as nominated

substitute for External Representative Councillor Claire Malcomson), James Blythe
(Managing Director, Epsom and St. Helier, University Hospitals NHS Trust), and Sumit
Wadhia (Group Head of Public Affairs and Building Your Future Hospitals, St George's,
Epsom and St Helier University Hospitals and Health Group)

Officers present: Rachel Epton (Community Development Manager) and Victoria

Sandri-Healy (Community Development Officer)

10

11

12

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
Epsom and St Helier Hospitals Update

Councillor Bernie Muir, Other Interest: Councillor Bernie Muir declared she is a
Governor of Surrey and Border’s Partnership and is a Patron of Mary Frances
Trust.

Councillor Kim Spickett, Other Interest: Councillor Kim Spickett declared that she
is part of the Malnutrition Pathway.

MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING

The minutes of the meeting of the Health Liaison Panel held on 215t November
2024 were reviewed by the Panel. The Panel agreed that they were a true record
and authorised the Chair to sign them.

HEALTH AND WELLBEING (DRAFT) STRATEGY - UPDATE AND OVERVIEW

The Panel received and considered an update presentation from the Community
Development Manager on the Draft Health and Wellbeing Strategy 2025/28.

The following matters were considered by the Panel:

Epsom and Ewell Borough Council Page 5



Agenda Item 2

Meeting of the Health Liaison Panel, 4 March 2025 2

13

a)

b)

A question was put to the speaker requesting the data on which parts of
the borough were experiencing more loneliness than others. The speaker
stated they the loneliest areas were Town, Ruxley and Court wards, and
were happy to work with the PCN to get a synopsis of this. It was also
mentioned that the Joint Strategic Needs Assessment had a chapter on
loneliness that can be filtered by division and ward which also includes
that data.

It was queried how the new 2025-28 strategy will manifest and what
engagement will look like. It was stated that the strategy is still in its draft
form, with 2 more cycles left before final publication. That will then be
followed by an action plan and delivery plan. Specific details cannot be
given at the time, but it was stated there would be considerable effort on
the partnerships working to deliver something achievable and holistic for
residents.

With respect to loneliness in the Borough, it was stated that Epsom and
Ewell had recently been voted the 4™ best place to live in Surrey, though
there were statistics indicating that there were ongoing issues. It was
stated that there was a continued focus on mental health, and that while
focussing on children and young people is imperative, it was important to
remember that older generations also struggle with loneliness and mental
health too.

EPSOM AND ST HELIER HOSPITALS UPDATE

The Panel received and considered an Epsom and St Helier Hospital update
paper from St George’s, Epsom and St Helier University Hospitals and Health
Group.

The following matters were considered by the Panel:

a)

The speaker disclosed further updates from the hospital that were not
mentioned in the report:

a. It was noted that in terms of planned care, Epsom performs
relatively well and has nearly eliminated all 65-week waiting lists
within the organisation. Prior to Covid it was extremely rare to wait
that long. Currently they are down to around 20 to 30 patients in
the whole trust who are waiting more than 65 weeks. They are
working to get that down to zero as soon as possible. The Trust
have also seen 52 week waits for patients also come down
significantly.

b. The speaker also noted that children awaiting diagnoses of Autism
or ADHD has been a challenge across NHS for some time.
Working towards lowering wait times for this has also been a focus
of the Trust. They have put in significant extra resource and
employed more consultants in this area to support children waiting
for diagnosis to help them get the care they need. It was noted that

Epsom and Ewell Borough Council Page 6



Agenda Item 2

Meeting of the Health Liaison Panel, 4 March 2025 3

b)

the Trust are also performing well in terms of Cancer waits. The
most important one is that patients are diagnosed within 28 days
and treatment commences within 60 days. The partnership with St.
Georges and the Royal Marsden hospitals has been pivotal for this.

c. The speaker also mentioned that the Trust's emergency care is
under significant pressure. To combat this, they have received
extra funding to have additional beds at Epsom hospital. They are
under significant pressure due to more people attending the
emergency department who then need admitting. It is becoming
harder to get people out of hospital, particularly those who need
residential or nursing home care. There is a much higher demand
for elderly people needing respite care, but they cannot be placed
in these establishments due to lack of room. This results in an extra
2 to 3 weeks stay in hospital if a place cannot be found. This is
seen across both Epsom and St. Helier. This will be the Trust’s
focus over the next year, as well as improving their therapy
services to prevent re-admission.

d. In terms of finances, the speaker noted that the Trust is where it's
expected to be for 2024/25. The challenge now is that the NHS
received significant additional funding from Government, but it has
been entirely consumed by inflation costs and mandatory wage
rises. The Trust are working with colleague hospitals to come up
with a plan next year where we are looking to take 1-2% out of the
local health care system through efficiency, such as ordering less
tests and buying equipment and medication as economically as
possible.

A Councillor asked what the issues were from the point of view of the
hospital with diagnosing children with Autism/ADHD and whose
responsibility would it be within the Trust. It was stated that the challenges
surround the huge increase in referrals or requests for diagnoses in the
UK. The impact on the NHS is that 20-25 years ago when training
Doctors, there wasn’t the need to train so many in this particular field.
Therefore, there is now a shortfall of resource in this area, which is slowly
starting to change as more Doctors are being trained and hired to combat
wait times and demand. It was also mentioned that in order to diagnose
children with Autism/ADHD, it takes multiple visits to healthcare settings
which in turn extends patient wait times. The speaker mentioned that said
wait times are now getting shorter, but it is taking time.

Feedback was given to the speaker regarding the lack of consistency with
patient notes and medication they are given or taking. It was stated that
it's not always picked up on or linked properly, causing adverse reactions
with patients who mix medication accidentally. The speaker mentioned
that this is useful feedback, as it's not something they hear often. The
Trust are also in the process of implementing a new electronic patient
system in May, making patient notes solely online. This in turn will help
with continuity of treatment with patients and making sure notes are all

Epsom and Ewell Borough Council Page 7



Agenda Item 2

Meeting of the Health Liaison Panel, 4 March 2025 4

d)

f)

together and up to date for medication purposes. The speaker then urged
Councillors to please signpost people into the formal complaints process
as it is the most important way the Trust learn and helps to know what is
going on in the hospital.

A Councillor noted that the report states 9 ‘must do’ actions with regards
to maternity services. A question was posed around whether these had
been actioned. The speaker responded that 6 of 9 ‘must do’ actions are
fully complete, the rest are 80% complete. The outstanding actions are
getting safeguarding training numbers up where they need to be, some of
the transitional and neonatal care staffing and finally the premises issues,
relating to St. Helier. It may not be fixable as the women’s health block is
difficult to get up to a modern standard. It is also to note that the major
premises change happening at maternity at Epsom hospital is due to be
completed in the next couple of months - another c-section theatre. It was
then suggested by a Councillor that delays in the new hospital being built
has meant making adaptations to the current hospital to meet demands.
The speaker responded that c-section rates are going up rapidly. The
local population has a higher maternal age which is associated more with
c-section, hence the demand.

A question was posed to the speaker regarding the car park and whether
the plan is to still use a lot of the land at the back. The speaker stated that
the land is no longer theirs and can be taken off them at short notice. The
aim is to try and get the work done before the developer wants to take the
land back.

It was mentioned by a Councillor that there seems to be an issue with the
barriers to the carpark to the hospital, that the carpark was listed as ‘full’
despite there being spaces visible. The speaker stated that they would
take this query back to the Trust and will provide an update on this at a
future meeting.

The meeting began at 7.00 pm and ended at 7.57 pm

COUNCILLOR CHRISTINE CLEVELAND (CHAIR)

Epsom and Ewell Borough Council Page 8



Epsom and St Helier

University Hospitals
NHS Trust

REPORT TO EPSOM AND EWELL BOROUGH COUNCIL'’S
HEALTH LIAISON PANEL

Epsom and St Helier University Hospitals
Report Title NHS Trust: Electronic Patient Record
b System (iClipPro) update
Report Date 11 June 2025
Meeting Date 1 July 2025
Report Author James Blythe, Managing Director

This short briefing provides the Health Liaison Panel with a written update from Epsom and
St Helier hospitals on the launch of a new groupwide electronic patient record system.

1. Electronic Patient Record System (iClipPro)
Patients and staff across St George’s, Epsom and St Helier Hospitals are benefiting from a
new groupwide electronic patient record system.

The new system, iClipPro, was officially ‘switched on’ on Friday 9 May, integrating multiple
IT systems used across the Trusts’ sites into one, giving staff a complete overview of a
person’s care in real time.

Staff across our hospitals worked extremely hard to get ready for the launch of the new
patient record system, attending multiple training sessions.

The new system is now fully up and running and we believe it will make a real difference for
our staff and patients — keeping data secure, reducing delays and supporting clinicians by
providing comprehensive access to the information they need, freeing up more time for
patient care.

New kit and software will also help speed up observations, monitoring, and prescribing,
freeing up more time for patient care and meaning fewer delays.

While Epsom and St Helier transferred over to the new platform, the existing iClip system at
St George’s has been updated, so all hospitals will be using the same system.

Using one system for over 17,000 staff across multiple sites will streamline admin tasks and
minimise duplication.

The launch follows years of detailed planning, which included the secure migration of patient
information from a number of historic IT systems and paper records into the one single
system now in use.

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 10



	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the Previous Meeting
	Minutes

	5 Hospital Paper - New Online Patient System

